Pioneers for Education (PFE) Meeting Minutes February 21, 2022 6:30pm High School Library

Attendees					
Matt Reichert - Vice President	Joey Iwen- Secretary		Nicole Duros - Communications Chair		
PJ Malette - Interim Principal	Tessa Rutledge - Teacher	Krissy Jorgensen - Chair	Chris Roberts - Chair		

Item:	Responsible	Discussion:	Follow up:
	Party:		
Call meeting to order	Joey Iwen	Meeting called to order at 6:37 pm	
Approval of 11/1521 Meeting Minutes	Joey Iwen	Minutes from 11/15 meeting presented - moved to approve by Joey Iwen, seconded by Nicole Duros	
Donuts with Dad	Krissy Jorgensen/Nicole Duros	Donuts with Dad will be March 18 in the Elementary School Gym from 7-745. Will have donuts (45 dozen?), coffee, & photo booth.	Will put a sign-up for volunteers. May consider using Maritinez bakery in the future, but initial pricing was over twice what we get with Jim & Connies in Blair.
Joint Event in place of daughter / son events	Matt Reichert	Calling Altitude Trampoline Park, considered bowling. Would like to have at the end of March.	Matt will make some more calls.
Art after School	Nicole Duros	3rd -4th grade session one is full, put out a reminder for the 5th & 6th session. Will start Feb 28th for first session.	Will get a check to Paul for supplies.
Fish Fry	Joey & Shannon	We have the March 25th Desserts & Volunteer bussing at the Fish Fry. Getting a flyer with instructions from Mary Casey.	Shannon will get sign-ups out for desserts and volunteer spots.
Original Works	Joey Iwen	Getting all of the work together to send in to the Original works team, then we'll get the artwork back and it will have a code for parents to order everything online this time.	Joey is getting volunteers to organize and label all the artwork and will meet at the conference room.
One School One Book	Discussion	We don't have a chair- Ronnee Christensen didn't want to do it again. Discussed getting a teacher to help organize. Ali Romans and Tracy Wimmer said they'd help, Matt will reach out. They will pick a book & will figure out extra stuff to go along with it. Will start in April.	Matt will call Ali & Tracy to get the ball rolling.
Summer Bridge Books	Nicole Duros	The books will be a shared cost between the parents and PFE & School (50/25/25). Discussed that we would see what we could do for the reward and remind them of that in the spring.	Nicole is getting the order process rolling & will get info out in Thursday Folders in case there are supply issues.
Staff Appreciation	Joey Iwen	Will be May 2nd - 6th. Looking for a chair for Elementary & one for HS. We will do lunch again, but not sure what else will be done.	Joey will Recruit Elementary Chair & make sure Ellen Jensen is still going to be the chair for the HS. Will look into budget.
Requests	Joey Iwen	Post Prom request for the HS, Asked for \$1500, will provide \$1000 since that is what we have budgeted. Mrs. Leifeld request for containers for her classroom. \$123.46. Request from Elementary school for cart for Cricut. \$89.99. Microphones for Vocal Music department from Samantha Bryan. \$1329 would be half of the request (½ covered by the Foundation classroom	Went over requests. Approved all except have questions for Samantha Bryan about the Microphones before approving.

		grant). \$1000 for PBIS prizes for the Elementary School.	
Financial Update	Shannon Pokorski	Printout shows balance \$26,798.59.	
Administration Update	PJ Mallette	Thanks for the Cricut- everyone is very excited to use it. March 18th donuts, March 9th will be talent show in the gym in the morning & afternoon. Teammates needs mentors.	
Open Discussion		Nicole discussed ordering PFE shirts. We decided to order shirts for officers and chairpeople. Discussed inviting HS teachers to have permission to use the Cricut machine so they didn't get mad about not getting one.	Nicole will place order once sizes are gethered for shirts.
Meeting Adjourned	Matt Reichert	Meeting adjourned at 7:31 PM	